

Town of Barnstable Waterways Committee

1189 Phinneys Lane, Centerville MA 02632 www.town.barnstable.ma.us



Waterways Committee Meeting June 26, 2018 Minutes

A meeting of the Town of Barnstable Waterways Committee was held on June 26, 2018 at Town Hall - Selectman's Conference Room. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chairman Jack Meade.

<u>Chairman:</u> John Meade

Committee Members: Frederick Komenda Paul Everson Robert Hazelton Peter Cross

Council Liaison: Paul C. Neary

Call to Order:

Board Members present: John Meade, Paul Everson and Ted Komenda

Board Members absent: Robert Hazelton, Peter Cross

Town Staff present: Brian W. Taylor, Assistant Harbormaster/Mooring Officer

Meeting Minutes:

Minutes were not approved and deferred until the next meeting which is scheduled to be held on July 24, 2018.

Notice of Intent (NOI):

None

Mooring Appeals:

- 1. Smith, Andrew: Cotuit, Ryefield or Shoestring denied change of vessel request for a 24' vessel for either mooring (RF/14 or SSB/06) Continued from May meeting. **Approved**
- 2. Santos, Hilary: Barnstable Harbor, Millway (MW/79) missed the renewal deadline. **Approved, submitted a letter attached at the end.**
- 3. Franchi, Anthony A: Cotuit, Cotuit Town Dock/Ropes missed the renewal deadline for (CH/07). **Approved**
- 4. McKeen, Tracey: Centerville, Centerville River (CR/24) missed the renewal deadline **Approved**
- 5. Farnham, Jonathan F: Centerville, Wequaquet Lake (WEQ/82) Missed the renewal deadline last renewed 2015. **Approved**
- 6. Feuillan, Charlotte: Cotuit, Ryefield (formerly RF/05) missed renewal deadline last renewed 2014; represented by her sister Danielle Feuillan. **Approved**
- 7. Barnstable, Locust Lane Association swim float application; represented by Jonathan Martin. Approved, must be in care of individual located on Locust Lane and this mooring permit cannot be transferred.

Old Business:

None

New Business:

1. Shellfish Aquaculture license:

- a. McDonald, William, 136 Harbor Point Rd, Barnstable, MA new application. **Until Moratorium is lifted by Town Council we cannot have any new grants.**
- Richard Laurie, 158 Lakeside Drive, Marstons Mills, MA transferring to Margaret Hill, 8
 Bow Lane, Barnstable, MA Approved
- c. Robert Bryson, 52 Howland Lane, West Barnstable, MA transferring to Richard Laurie, 158 Lakeside Drive, Marstons Mills, MA **Approved**

Correspondence:

None

Harbormaster Report:

Assistant Harbormaster - Brian Taylor discussed new "no wake" buoys purchased by the Harbormaster Division. These new "no wake" buoys will be larger and easily visible by the public when entering Hyannis Inner Harbor. Mr. Taylor also spoke briefly about mooring permit holders that did not renew in 2018. These individuals received "please remove gear letters". Many have contacted the Harbormaster Division and will be adhering to the removal of gear, some people are unhappy with the letters and others have request to renew their mooring permits.

The Harbormaster office has offered 163 people moorings and has issued 51 new moorings before July 1st. This is an improvement to last year when the Harbormasters office offered 147 moorings and issued 43 new permits. Mr. Taylor has been very aggressive with offering new moorings and will continue to do so. This is because moorings are now being offered in bulk. To efficiently utilize these areas we have sped the process up. Mr. Taylor communicated he wants waitlist applicants to have updated email and phone information.

Mr. Everson discussed the need for dingy storage racks at the Cotuit Town Dock. He asked the Harbormasters office to consider these storage racks. Mr. Taylor said this will be brought forth and discussed inter office.

Mr. Neary asked about dingy storage at town ways to water. He asked what happens to dinghies if they are left. Mr. Meade discussed the process and communicated we do remove them and are discussing permitting these dinghies.

Adjournment: There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:15 pm Respectfully submitted,

Brian W. Taylor, Assistant Harbormaster/Mooring Officer